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From: admin@formosapublisher.org <admin@formosapublisher.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 3:46 PM

To: LUQMAN HAKIM <lugman.hakim@upi-yai.ac.id>

Subject: [IJBAE] Submission Acknowledgement

LUQMAN HAKIM:

Thank you for submitting the manuscript, "Stock Price Model in Manufacturing
Companies" to International Journal of Business and Applied Economics. With the
online journal management system that we are using, you will be able to track its
progress through the editorial process by logging in to the journal web site:

Submission

URL:
https://journal.formosapublisher.org/index.php/ijbae/authorDashboard/submission/5954
Username: hakim

If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for considering this journal as
a venue for your work.

Roy
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From: admin@formosapublisher.org <admin@formosapublisher.org>
Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2023 2:22 PM

To: LUQMAN HAKIM <lugman.hakim@upi-yai.ac.id>

Subject: [IJBAE] Editor Decision

LUQMAN HAKIM:

We have reached a decision regarding your submission to International Journal of
Business and Applied Economics, "Stock Price Model in Manufacturing Companies".

Our decision is to: Accept Submission
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From: admin@formosapublisher.org <admin@formosapublisher.org>
Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2023 2:23 PM

To: LUQMAN HAKIM <lugman.hakim@upi-yai.ac.id>

Subject: [IJBAE] Editor Decision

LUQMAN HAKIM:

The editing of your submission, "Stock Price Model in Manufacturing Companies," is
complete. We are now sending it to production.

Submission
URL: https://journal.formosapublisher.org/index.php/ijpae/authorDashboard/submission/
5954
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